Karnak (Fairview)
Founded in 1910, was filed under the name of "Fairview" on April 10, 1912 by Luverne Land Company. Great Northern Railway track reached Karnak May 3, 1912.
The townsite of Karnak was located on land originally owned by Henry Curtis. Karnak Post Office was established February 27, 1913 with John J. Hogness as postmaster.
It was first named "Fairview" because the Sheyenne River Valley was plainly visible and gave a pleasant view. As the Great Northern Railway had another station by that name - "Fairview, Montana - another name was chosen. The railroad officials chose "Karnak," at random from a general list that the railroad engineering department had in their files.
It was named "Karnak" on November 20, 1912.
Source:  Cooperstown Diamond Jubilee 1882-1957 Page 56
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/cooperstown_diamond_jubilee/neighboring_towns/karnak_fairview_.php

T.B. Torguson followed as proprietor of the Big Store and remained as such until 1926 when Henry Paul opened a grocery store in the west half of the building. In 1930 Fred Mosher moved his grocery business from Karnak, North Dakota to this location. The following year Mosher's Store moved east to the former Dazey Commercial building and the Big Store was later remodeled as a Community Hall. Fred Mosher remained in business until his death in 1956. Later that fall his daughter and son-in-law, Audrey and Trygve Loberg, returned to Dazey from Anaconda, MT to carry on the family business. The Lobergs retired in 1971 selling to Keith and Rosie Hare of Cooperstown. Storekeepers that followed include Sandy and Dennis Bredeson, Ray and Darlene Tolstad, and Alan and Jeanne Quick. The Dazey Grocery closed in 1979 and the building remains vacant.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/dazey_centennial/businesses/stores_in_general.php
Karnak
Karnak was first called Fairview but because there was another town named Fairview in North Dakota, it was changed to Karnak, November 20, 1912.  Henry Curtis owned the land that is now Karnak but in 1910 the Great Northern Railway bought it and sold it by lots.
In the fall of 1910, the St. Anthony Grain Elevator and J. Hogness store were built.  The following spring the Karnak Grain and Fuel Company elevator, the E. W. Trapp store and Fieber blacksmith shop started in business, also the Crane-Johnson Lumber yards.  In 1916 the Farmers Elevator and several dwelling houses were erected.  The early settlers of the community were J. W. Freer, John Kerber Sr., Mark Curtis, Henry Curtis, M. Magnuson and Albert Larson.
The rumbling of the trains and the shrieking whistles could be heard at intervals day and night.  Freights came to unload lignite coal or to pick up grain or livestock for St. Paul.  The fast passenger train made its appearance daily.  Last but not least there was the little multi-purpose train fondly called the "Dinkie".  It must have been related to Margaret Shank's "Coffee Train" because it showed up at Karnak at "Coffee Time" both forenoon and afternoon.  It stopped to pick up passengers, mail and cans of cream or drop off passengers, and empty cream cans.
As the dry years and the depression came in the late 20's and 30's Karnak's population declined and business places closed.  Two of the three elevators closed.  Owners of the first grocery store left for Tacoma, Washington.  Store number two closed about ten years later.  The Trapp Family exodus was unique in that they took their house and store building with them.  The pool hall burned down.  The bank closed and the building became another grocery store plus post-office.
By the middle 1900's the decline was accelerated to the extent that Karnak is now back to one-grain elevator as a place of business and a population of seven.
Mrs. E. W. Trapp, still living in West Fargo, 90 plus years young, helped with some of the data for this project, as did Mary Kerber of San Francisco, the only surviving member of the John Kerber, Sr., immediate family.
Source: Griggs County History 1879 - 1976  Page 235
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/griggs_county_centennial/broadview_township/karnak.php 

Broadview Township
The name Broadview is most appropriate for the Township.  The view is broad even with today's shelterbelts in the picture.  From any prominent knoll one can virtually see beyond its boundaries in three directions.  On mornings with favorable atmospheric conditions, and the help of the mystical mirage, the trees and farmsteads in the eastern one-third of the Township seem to cross the Sheyenne valley and come within calling distance.
It might be of interest to note here that of the pioneers that settled in Broadview in the 1800's some came from the state of Michigan, namely, Mark Curtis, Henry Curtis, J. M. Freer and John Kerber, Sr.
Before the coming of the Great Northern railroad in 1912, a small town, Karnak, had started in the northeast corner of Section 20.  An elevator and a grocery store were the first signs.  In 1913 another grocery store was built.  From then on it progressed quite rapidly until at the height of its existence it had two grocery stores, three elevators, (St. Anthony, International and Farmers), a depot, pool hall, blacksmith shop, lumberyard, shoe repair and harness shop, a small restaurant, post office in one of the stores, a bank and a church.
The Presbyterian Church was organized in 1917 and built in 1919 under the supervision of a local carpenter, HOWARD RISING, plus a lot of volunteer help.  In membership, about fourteen charter members, the church was small, but the spiritual enthusiasm was great.  It functioned for approximately twenty-seven years.  Membership by then had declined and its doors closed.  The building was sold, and became a farm residence in Bartley Township.
The first pastor of the church was a traveling minister from Oakes, later it was served by the Presbyterian pastor from Cooperstown.  The charter members were: Mr. and Mrs. E.W. Trapp, Mr. and Mrs. R. Kinn, Howard Rising, Edith and Jennie, Mr. and Mrs. Fred Mosher, John Nolting, Mr. and Mrs. Jacob Sigle, Mr. and Mrs. Don Healy, Mrs. John Kerber, Sylvia, Norman and Howard Kerber, Mr. and Mrs. Fred Peterson and Theodore Curtis.
 
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/griggs_county_centennial/broadview_township/broadview_township_history.php 



He was very much interested in politics and civic affairs.  He helped organize the Karnak Farmer's Elevator Company in 1916 and he served as its secretary -treasurer for many years.  He also served as Township supervisor and as Township clerk.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/griggs_county_centennial/broadview_township/lima_arne.php 

Bert loved music and made a pitchfork violin, which he played often.  He also sang and directed the Union Choir.  He was killed by a train at the Karnak crossing in 1941.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/griggs_county_centennial/greenfield_township/haugen_johannes.php 
The Hannaford Lumber Company was organized in February 1905 with a capital stock of $25,000.  The stockholders were H. Anundson, president, A. H. Berg, S. H. Berg, N. K. Markuson, W. S. Hyde, and H. H. Swingen.  Mr. Swingen was the promoter of the enterprise.  He was an experienced lumberman from Lake Mills, Iowa and was the manager of the new yard.  This lumberyard was sold to the McCoy Lumber Company in January 1906, but Mr. Swingen remained as the manager.  In January 1915 Crane-Johnson purchased the McCoy Lumber Yards at Hannaford, Karnak and Revere and from then on Hannaford had only one lumberyard.  Mr. Swingen also managed this combined yard.  He was with Crane-Johnson until his death in 1957.  After Mr. Swingen, Paul Vance managed the Crane-Johnson yard for many years.  He was followed by Ted Sonderby, Elton Kloster, Roger Haugrud and Ed Carlson.  Crane-Johnson closed its yard in Hannaford in 1972.  Claude Freer served as assistant manager for 15 years prior to the closing.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/griggs_county_centennial/hannaford/hannaford_lumber_yards.php 

Kenneth and Gladys farmed near Karnak, owned a grocery store in Karnak with a post office and a creamery.  Later they farmed near Cooperstown before moving to Circle, Montana, where he worked for the McCone County Electric Co-op.  Kenneth died September  12, 1988, in Billings, Montana, and is buried in the Cooperstown Cemetery.  Gladys is living in Circle, Montana.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/hannaford_centennial/family_histories/curtis_mark_and_anna.php 

Christ and Alma Madsen were both born in Denmark.  They came to North Dakota in the early 1900s.  Christ left Denmark at an early age and sailed as a ships cook.  As a young man he sailed to Argentina.  He lived there for several years working on wheat farms.  He then immigrated to North Dakota.  He homesteaded in the Williston area.  He later moved to Karnak, North Dakota, where he operated a pool hall and cafe.  That was also the time that he began farming.  He farmed east of Walum and Hannaford.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/hannaford_centennial/family_histories/madsen_christ_and_anna.php 


Although the railroad bridge built between Luverne and Karnak spanning the Sheyenne River is not in Willow Lake Township or Steele County it had a great deal to do with the settlement of the area. This structure was built in 1911-1912 as part of the Surrey cutoff, a shortcut on the Great Northern line from Fargo to Minot. The bridge was the highest in North Dakota, but shorter than the Northern Pacific bridge in Valley City. This is now the Burlington Northern railroad. The first train across the bridge was on September 1,1912 and soon regular trains were using the tracks.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/hope_centennial/townships/willow_lake_township.php 



THE LITTLE TOWN OF KARNAK
For the period of 1913, through the mid 1930s, Karnak was a very busy little town made up of friendly families, but without the farming community on all sides of it, it wouldn't have existed as long as it did.
The town was originally named Fairview, then it was discovered another town in North Dakota had that name, too, so it was then called Karnak. 
The railroad was so very important and it still is for the elevator still remains in operation.  A depot was built which accepted freight, mail and any passengers who desired to ride the train. 
There were several fast trains which passed through Karnak without stopping, but there was one little one that came and stopped in the morning and afternoon daily.  It was called the Dinky by the Karnak residents.  It had a passenger coach, baggage and mail car, usually three to seven box cars pulled by a steam locomotive which burned coal.  It traveled from Fargo to New Rockford and returned to Fargo each day and stopped at all the towns along the way.  Without this little Dinky the businesses may not have existed as that was the only means of transportation for supplies such as groceries.
In the earlier years there were very few cars so many farmers came to town with their wagons or sleds pulled by horses depending on the time of the year.  One who I recall came with his wagon and team followed by about six to eight hound dogs which he used to raise.  These teams were tied up at hitching posts along side of the stores while they were doing their shopping.  Many brought their cream and eggs with them and sold them to the stores and bought their groceries and other needed items with the money.
There were three elevators built and many years later they were moved together to make one large one which is still there.
One of the first buildings there was a bank and a pool hall.  This burned to the ground.
A restaurant, three grocery stores, lumber yard, blacksmith shop, post office, stockyards, and nine houses; also a Presbyterian church made up the town.
The post office was located in three different locations over the years.  It was in a grocery store, a home and later in the elevator office.
A missionary and his wife from Oakes, North Dakota, came to Karnak and organized a Sunday School as there were several children in town and in the rural community.  Later a nice little church was built.
This little church congregation were always eager to have many activities as well as having regular church services with ministers from Hannaford and Cooperstown.  The women of the church held their Ladies Aids and always served their so-called lunch, but it really was a meal for a whole 10¢ .
My parents had one of the stores; had a variety of items to sell besides groceries, such as hardware, sewing thread and even hats and shoes at one time.  Cream and eggs were tested in the store plus car batteries were charged.  As cars became more common, there was also a gas pump placed in front of the store.
It really was a happy little town of these friendly people.  My parents never forgot the children of the community.  During the Christmas season, this little store which was only 20 x 30 feet was always decorated for Christmas and so many toys.  Santa never forgot to come to Karnak either.  He would come to the store as well as to the Christmas programs that were held in the church.
As a child, ice cream and candy interested me.  In order to keep the ice cream frozen, my parents had an ice house for the purpose of keeping it from melting.  The ice was taken from the Sheyenne River in the winter in large chunks and stored in the house built with straw and a wood frame work.  Ice cream cones sold for 5¢ and one could have a sack of candy for a penny.
In the late 1920s and '30s, there was an economic depression which was difficult for everyone.  People didn't have the money to spend and Karnak began to deteriorate and the businesses had to close and move one by one.  Then too, as cars became more popular, people began to travel further to Hannaford, Cooperstown and Valley City.
Karnak didn't have a school so the children attended the Curtis School two miles south of town and also the Freer School was two miles north.  In later years the Freer School was moved into Karnak and used for other purposes.
Up until 1936, when we moved to West Fargo, Karnak didn't have electricity.  Kerosene lights were used.
Submitted by Esther Trapp Hemm
Source:  Hannaford Area History North Dakota Centennial 1889 - 1989 Page  37
http://www.webfamilytree.com/Hannaford_Centennial/karnak.htm 

Founded in 1910, was filed under the name of "Fairview" on April 10, 1912 by Luverne Land Company. Great Northern Railway track reached Karnak May 3, 1912.
The townsite of Karnak was located on land originally owned by Henry Curtis. Karnak Post Office was established February 27, 1913 with John J. Hogness as postmaster.
It was first named "Fairview" because the Sheyenne River Valley was plainly visible and gave a pleasant view. As the Great Northern Railway had another station by that name - "Fairview, Montana - another name was chosen. The railroad officials chose "Karnak," at random from a general list that the railroad engineering department had in their files.
It was named "Karnak" on November 20, 1912.
http://www.webfamilytree.com/Cooperstown_Diamond_Jubilee/karnak_fairview_.htm 

This Great Northern Railroad station was built in 1910 in the northwest quarter of section 20-144-58, Broadview Township between Luverne and Hannaford. It was first called FAIRVIEW, but because of confusion it was renamed KARNAK on November 20, 1912. The new name was said to have been chosen at random by Great Northern Railroad officials, taking the name from Karnak, Illinois, which was named for the ancient city of Egypt, also known as Thebes. The post office was established February 27, 1913 with John J. Hogness as Postmaster, and a small village began. The elevation is 1410, and a peak population of 90 was reported in 1920, with a decline to just 9 in 1960. The post office closed August 31, 1954 with mail to Hannaford.(1, 2, 38, 40, 65, 79)
http://www.webfamilytree.com/North_Dakota_Place_Names/K/karnak_(griggs_county).htm 
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Railway Equipment
May be scarce
BUT—

The
Goffe & Carkener
"Equipment’ .

—Is at Your Service

Use it for Your Consignments
Hedging Sales, etc.

cializing in seed products and is making shipment
through ‘the different parts of North and Sout!
Dakota and Montana. This is one of the mos
modern plants in the Northeast and was designe
and built by the T. E. Ibberson Company.

GRAND FORKS, N. D.—The annual conventio
of the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association wi
be held in Grand Forks in 1920,

HANNAH, N. D.—The Hannah Grain & Suppl
Company of Hannah has purchased the elevator ¢
the Amenia Elevator Company, located at Hannat

KLUM, N. D.—The Farmers Co-operative El¢
vator Company of this place is doing a large see
cleaning business for the local trade here. Thei
new clevator of 50,000 bushels capacity was buil
by the T. E. Ibberson Company.

KELSO, N. D.—The two old elevators owne
by the Kelso Equity Elevator & Trading Compan
are to be replaced by a new modern elevator.

KARNAK, N, D.—The clevator at Karnak owne
by the Amenia_Elevator Company has been sol
to the Karnak Grain & Fuel Company.





